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Vear ilr, snd ilrs. Washburn,

1y wes both a very plessant surprise ang = disappointment to sz¢ you st
the OF meecting. “cﬂd, very good %o seo you, =né wonderful that vou mads ths triop.
But is was o dissupoiniment to mz to see Fou nz2a gebe cfter we'l ssldé only halle
when the crowd thinned. I supmnse it wss o long trip back., AS 3¢ n as e make up
8 pzekeze, we'll send you the borks. They wr: o3 wcnsignmont, but I'11 bill you Zor
your raecard: and ours, It will b» =25 elose 5o the number ss Thstew r Lo hove will
carry hzssi,
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n~% misnumbersd, “het I wos caying is thet if

The Zynruder fromes are ;
“iebeler did not mizloeste Jltgens pasition, 1t would sgem $hat whan ihe 2ra
i icture, ke was 'tudlly

was at Frewe 255, the point represented by the altpans ©
at ths point represented %~ the Commission by the 7RI ss whire Framz 210 fa,
There still remains the nosaihilisy 1, A theb
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there 1g 2 rosl stripe hilien under the Eresident’s folioT-un car,
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Hope this clarifies it for you., If Liebeler iz wrons, %hen there is a
hidden sitrine,
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Dear Sir, o
I put 25 copies of Whitewash 2 out on consignment.
If you are willing to takePchance I can put out 25
more copies on consignment. In fact, I could use 30
copies as some of them I can sell on my own..
Your talk in San Francisco was very interestzig and

also well attended. At first I was afraid the crowd was going

to be small but that was because in our eagerness we

were a bit early.
Most Respectfully

R, A. WASHBURN
2723 S. W. Miles St.
Portland, Cre. 57219

Pe.Se

We noticed in WW 2 that you said Altgens picture coin-
cides with frame 255 Zapruder. You then said the F.B.I.
placed the car at frame 210 at this point. The Warren
commission placed the Altgens picture at frame 255 Zapruder.
According to our calculations the Presidents car is at
the same point that Altgens picture shows when frame
210 Zgpruder is shown. Just entering the 4th road stripe.

After putting in 25 or more man hours on WW2 we are
still not clear what you mean here..-gggthe Zapruder
film frames misnumbered? IS‘thefq frame 210 (F.B.I.)
actually frame 255 as the Altgens picture shows or is
the Altgens picture coincidental with frame 210 as
Altgens says and not frame 255 Zapruder as the commission
states? If the Altgegggfgwgt frame 255 Zapruder we have
found by demonstration that it takes approx. 2 seconds
to open a car door such as the Vice-Presidents guard car
door is in position. This takes 36.6 frames or 48 frames
depending on which film speed is correct. If 24fps is the
correct film speed this places the shot that hit the
President first at frame 207 which coincides with the
Warren report. However, if Altgens picture was taken

at frame 210 Zapruder as Altgens says and which the k=
fourth road stripe indicateg then the shot was fired
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at frame 162 by our reckoning. Our prcoblem is that we
understand you to say that the Zapruder frames are misnumbered
but, as far as we can find,you don't say thisf”rﬁgﬁigxyou,
at your own convenience, clarify your position on this so
we can stop worrying ourselves about it.
After this was writien it was brought to wmy attenticn
that the commission states the Altgens picture was taken
2 seconds after the shot was fired that hit the President
in the back. This coincides with the time required to open
the car door of the V.P. guard #mm car. At any rate we
would appreciate some explanation on this so we can stop
fighting among ourselves. For awhile one theory had it
that you inadvertantly transposed the words "frame 255™
and "frame 210". This was subsequently disproved as ycu
Aave coneistently followed youf avowed line of reasoning.
Yours in Dissent,.
R.A.Washburn
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